From: Owusu, Edward K

To: Saeed, Sami N

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Clarksburg High School - Pro Hamas Protest today.
Date: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:32:16 PM
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You are welcome.
Have a great evening!

Edward
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Edward Owusu
Principal

Clarksburg High School
Office: 240-740-6000

http://www.montgomeryschoolsmd.org/schools/clarksburghs/
Follow on Twitter: @Cburg Coyotes
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law If the reader is not the intended recipient or the agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited (The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20U SC § 1232g; 34 CFR
Part 99) is a Federal law that protects the privacy of student education records The law applies to all schools that receive funds under an applicable program of the U S
Department of Education )

This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by
reply transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it
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From: Saeed, Sami N <Sami_N_Saeed@mcpsmd.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Owusu, Edward K <Edward K Owusu@mcpsmd.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Clarksburg High School - Pro Hamas Protest today.

Thank you for your support of free speech Mr. Owusu!
Best,

Sami Saeed

Montgomery County Student Member of the Board of Education
work Cell: [ G

Email: Sami_N_Saeed@mcpsmad.org

Social Media: @samithesmob






